CODY HENSON

Judge
Burnet County Court at Law

220 S. Pierce St. | Burnet, TX 78611

TO:

FROM:

ALL ATTORNEY’S PRACTICING IN BURNET COUNTY COURT AT LAW

CODY HENSON, PRESIDING JUDGE

SUBJECT  ADJUDICATION AND REVOCATION SETTINGS

DATE:

AUGUST 22, 2024

This memorandum is drafted to inform all attorneys practicing in the County Court at Law of new setting
procedures as they relate to adjudication and revocation hearings. Beginning September 1, 2024 all
Motions to Revoke and Motions to Adjudicate will be given the following settings:

1.
2.

3.
4.

First Appearance

Status (if an attorney is not appointed or retained by the First Appearance Setting, another
Status will be allowed)

Announce Ready (plea deadline date)

Hearing

On the Hearing date, no resets or pleas will be allowed. If the case is to be resolved via a plea bargain,
this must be completed before the Hearing date.

Thank you all for your attention to this procedure change and | look forward to seeing you all in Court.

Regards,

e

Henaon

Cody Henson
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